

September 20, 2023

Edgewood ISD SHAC Meeting

Notes:

- Meeting beginning time – 11:38 AM
- Introduction by Ms. Olga Moucoulis, Chief of Staff
- Introduction by Committee members
- Moucoulis explains what SHAC is & how we benefit from this.
- Review of agenda & items for discussion at today's meeting
- Four parents are in attendance, five need to vote & make recommendations
 - Physical activity and fitness planning sub-committee
 - Wellness Policies review
 - Wellness Policy FFA (Local)
 - Regulation (Revised)
- The committee will vote on extra curriculum activities
 - They will have to be smart snacks in schools complaint before, and afterschool sales are allowed
 - No selling from the start of school day (first bell) or the end of school day (last bell)
- Jaramillo stated that EISD should be able to add this information on the Edgewood website.
- Mgr. will send an email for smart snacks in schools review
- Klehban asked if this applies to the school cafeteria as well and has a concern about what is being served in the cafeteria at her daughters' school

12:01 PM

- Coach Benjamin Benavidez will speak in regards to updated website and review of fitness gym
- The assessment due date is September 29, 2023, Education code 28.004 (d)

- Explanation of assessment and required standards
- Parents can email Coach Benavidez for more information
 - PE coaches will review this at PD, per Coach Benavidez all coaches should have already started this at their campus and updated in Frontline
- PALS will be explained (covers goal #3) – Elementary students’ volleyball
- Employee also have a fitness center
- Jaramillo states one test is complete. How can we get information on what we can do to update so we can improve our children’s health?
- Gomez asked How are we (EISD) addressing the needs and IEP’s of our special needs students?
- Coach Benavidez will speak with Special Education Director
- Parents can request information from the campus, Coach Benavidez and campus coaching staff
- Explain recommendations
- Olga Moucoulis introduced Victoria Navarro as Committee Chair
- Trevino confirmed appointment

2 -3 minute break @12:17 PM

- Olga Moucoulis asked if one of our community partners would like to join our committee as well.
- Community partner Abigail T. with YWCA agrees to join
- Fifth parent has arrived
- Victoria Navarro calls meeting to order @12:24 PM
- Victoria Navarro asks for a motion to approve Wellness Program (option 1)
 - Klehban agrees
 - Arce agrees
- Victoria Navarro asked to adjourn meeting
 - Arce motions YES
 - Abigail motions YES
- Jaramillo asked to bring up a concern regarding PD in our schools
- Per Trevino, she will discuss further with our Chief

- George Garnica Thanks all parents that have attended these meetings
- Olga Moucoulis stated the next meeting will be November 29, 2023
- Jaramillo asked for a Wellness Clinic
- Abigail states YWCA will have a vaccine clinic on September 21, 2023

12:35 PM

No further questions or concerns